July 26, 2011
All Interested Bidders:

SUBJECT: Invitation for Bid #11-2455-0V
Manatee Convention Center and Visitors Bureau
Electrical Remodeling Project, Paimetto, FL

ADDENDUM #1

Bidders are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page 00300-1 of the Bid
Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Bids submitted without
acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the bid and contract documents. These items
shall have the same force and effect as the original bidding and contract documents, and cost involved shall
be included in the bid prices. Bids to be submitted on the specified bid date, shall conform to the additions
and revisions listed herein.

The deadline for clarification of questions is July 29, 2011 at 5:00 PM. This deadline has been established
to maintain fair treatment of all potential bidders, while maintaining the expedited nature of the Economic
Stimulus that the contracting of this work may achieve. Contractors note that questions received after this
date and time shall not be considered

» Attached memorandum dated July 26, 2011 from David E. Greene, Senior Project
Manager, Global MEP & Fire Engineering, Inc. is in response to questions presented at
the Pre-Bid / Information Conference held on July 26, 2011 and Request for Information
which were submitted on or before July 26, 2011. (2 total pages)
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July 26, 2011

Invitation for Bid #11-2455-0V

Manatee Convention Center and Visitors Bureau
Electrical Remodeling Project, Palmetto, FL
Page 2

Bidders Note:

A second Site Visit will be available between the hours of 10:00 am and 12:00 PM on Friday, July 29, 2011.
An inspection of the project site shall be acknowledged in Section 00300, Bid Form, page 00300-1.

Contact: Rachel Harrison, Assistant Operations Manager, Convention and Visitors Bureau: (941)722-3244
Extension 238.

If you have submitted a bid prior to receiving this addendum, you may request in writing that your original,
sealed bid be returned to your firm. All sealed bids received will be opened on the date stated.

END OF ADDENDUM #1

Bids will be received at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, Suite
803, Bradenton, FL 34205 until 1:00 P.M. on Auqust 8, 2011.

Sincerely,

‘\\OQR C. “Rob” Cuthbert, C.P.M, CPPO
» Purchasing Division Manager

}
Ov/ Attachment (2 Total Pages)



GLoBAL MEP & FIRE ENGINEERING, INC.

Mechanical * Electrical * Plumbing * Fire Protection

816 Manatee Avenue E, Suite 18, Bradenton, FL. 34208
Phone: 941-758-2551 Fax: 941-739-6383

IFB (#11-2455-0V) July 26, 2011
Manatee County Convention Center
Electrical Systems Remodeling Project

ADDENDUM #1

The following items represent clarifications, additions, deletions, revisions, and/or
modifications to the Contract Documents for the referenced project. This Addendum
shall hereinafter be considered full part of the Contract Documents. Receipt of this
document must be acknowledged on the Bid Form.

Pertaining to Questions and Clarifications:
Question #1: Sheet E2.1 Coded Note #6 states to relocate existing cabinet.
Please provide information as to where the cabinet is to be relocated. Also, is this
System Cabinet controlled by the County or is there a specific Subcontractor that
maintains this system?
Answer #1: The Cabinet in question is actually an HVAC Controls Cabinet, and
is to be removed, not relocated.

Question #2: Contract documents states to repair, patch and refinish existing
drywall. Is the Electrical Subcontractor responsible for all patching and repair or
is there a drywall Sub that will do all repairs?

Answer #2: The Electrical Contractor shall be responsible for repairs to any and
all damage to the facility. The Electrical Contractor shall extend conduit systems
to the facility exterior, in the wall cavity. The County will repair wall cut to
accommodate this conduit (as indicated on Detail 2, Sheet E-5 .0), however, all
other drywall repairs shall be the responsibility of the Contractor.

Questions #3: Specification 3.10 on sheet E6.0 states that the warranty period is
(1) year. Section 00010 C.07 states that the warranty period is to be (3) years.
Please advise as to which is correct?

Answer #3: The warranty period shall be as stated in Section 00010 C.07,fora
(3) year period.

Question #4: Is the Manatee Convention Center Electrical Remodeling Project a
Davis-Bacon Wage Project?

Answer #4: The Davis-Bacon Prevailing Wage Act is not a requirement for this
project.

[FB (#11-2455-OV) — Addendum #1
Manatee County Convention Center
Electrical Systems Remodeling Project



Question #5: In the Pre-bid meeting it was stated that the ceiling tiles will all be
installed in the conference area. Can the ceiling tiles around the walls where the
new conduit is being installed be left out so that the new circuit wiring can be
installed? This will save a lot of labor in removin g and reinstalling the tiles. This
will also decrease the chances of tiles being damaged.

Answer #5: The Ceiling Contractor shall be completed prior to the start of this
project. Therefore, it will be the responsible of the Electrical Contractor to
remove the ceiling tiles, safely store, re-install, and clean as required.

Sincerely,

David E. Gieene
Senior Project Manager

GLOBAL MEP & FIRE ENGINEERING, INC.

816 Manatee Avenue E., Suite 18,
Bradenton, F1. 34208
(941) 758-2551

IFB (#11-2455-0OV) — Addendum #1
Manatee County Convention Center
Electrical Systems Remodeling Project
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